
Agenda Report 

To: CITY COUNCIL Date: November 17,2008 

From : CITY MANAGER 

Subject: AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH 
INTEGRATED ENGINEERS & CONTRACTORS CORPORATION 
TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AT THE 
BROADWAY, GLENARM AND AZUSA PLANTS 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Integrated 
Engineers & Contractors Corporation (IECC) to provide electrical 
engineering services in the implementation of various capital improvement 
projects at the City's Broadway and Glenarm Power Plants, as well as 
Azusa Hydro Electric Plant for a term of three years, or an amount not-to- 
exceed $300,000, whichever occurs first. 

2. Find that the proposed contract is exempt from competitive bidding 
pursuant to City Charter Section 1002 (f), contracts for professional or 
unique services. 

BACKGROUND: 

Pasadena Water & Power (PWP) is currently implementing several capital 
improvement projects for its power generating units. These projects must be 
completed in time to meet regulatory compliance as well as to keep the units 
operating reliably and efficiently. As the workload associated with these projects 
cannot be sustained utilizing in-house staff, PWP is requesting authorization to 
contract for electrical engineering services to support staff with the electrical 
engineering aspect of the CIP projects. 
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The proposed contract will provide electrical engineering support and expertise 
to the various CIP projects in the plant on as-needed basis. The actual services 
to be provided by IECC will be defined in the General Manager's Task Order 
Letter based on the need of each task and type of support required. 

A Request for Proposal (RFP) for providing electrical engineering services for the 
Broadway, Glenarm, and Azusa power plants was issued on August 8,2008 to 
ten firms; however, only eight firms responded. The proposals received were 
independently evaluated by five City staff based on the criteria stated in the RFP 
and the evaluation yielded the following scores: 

l ECC 
Power Engineering Services 
Black & Veatch 
Auriga Corporation 
Power-Tech Engineers 
Berg Power Engineers 
Stanley Consultants, Inc. 
Q3, Inc. 

EVALUATED SCORE 

(A summary table of the evaluation is attached to this report) 

IECC met the requirements of the RFP, received the highest evaluated score, 
and is therefore recommended for award of the proposed contract. 

The proposed contract amount of not-to-exceed $300,000 is based on the 
industry standard hourly rate and the man-hours estimated by the staff to 
complete the work. The duration of the proposed contract shall be three years, 
or after using the not-to-exceed budget amount of $300,000, whichever occurs 
first. 

The proposed contract complies with the Competitive Bidding and Purchasing 
Ordinance, Pasadena Municipal Code, Chapter 4.08 and the Living Wage 
Ordinance, Pasadena Municipal Code Chapter 4.1 1. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

Sufficient funds are available in the approved FY 2009 Capital Improvement 
Programs, Budget Nos. 3148 for B-3 Renewals, Replacements, and 
lmprovements (10%); 3158 for Power Facility Wastewater Treatment and 
Disposal (2%); 3169 for B-3 Retrofitting for Stand-alone Operation (35%); 31 78 
for Power Supply Facility Security (4%); 3179 for Azusa Hydro Renewals and 
Replacements (25%); 3180 for Power Production Facility lmprovements (5%); 
3182 for GT-1 and GT-2 Renewals, Replacements, and lmprovements (5%); 
31 86 for GT-3 and GT-4 Renewals, Replacements, and lmprovements ( I  0%); 
3197 for Recycling of Collected Rainwater (2%); and 3198 for Installation of 
Microturbine at Millard Pressure Reducing Station (2%). 

Respectfully Submitted, 

City Manager 

Prepared by: 

Wes StengQI 
Acting Engineer 
Power Supply Business Unit 

Approved by: 

~ h y l l i s  %. Currie 
General Manager 
Pasadena Water and Power 








